RFP 9-03 – BROADBAND CONNECTION REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS


1. Is the requirement for internet access only for the purpose of setting up site-to-site VPN tunnels or does the requirement include internet access for additional services (web traffic, etc)

The only circuit with internet access is the one circuit at the Sheriff’s Operations Center (SOC) and it is for testing VPN and Ipsec tunnels only and will not be connected to our network.

2. Please provide a current internal network diagram that includes thing such as proxy servers, firewalls, mail servers, DNS servers, internal traffic flows (this is only valid for a solution that includes internet access)

    Other than the test circuit no internet access is requested

3. What is the application for the 100mb Ethernet connection at this location? Is an Ethernet interface required? Is ATM acceptable?

100 Mb Ethernet is minimum speed. ATM is acceptable as long as it is as fast or faster than 100 Mb.

4. What is the bandwidth/technology requirement for this service? Will the ISP provider provide and manage the Internet router? Are there security requirements for the Internet connection at SOC?

768/128 kb is a minimum circuit speed.  A DSL/Cable modem terminating the circuit is all that is required. All security and management will be handled by the Sheriff’s Office.

5. Are there IPec VPN requirements for encryption over a public broadband network?

A DSL/Cable modem/router terminating the circuit is all that is required. All security will be handled by the Sheriff’s Office

